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Barry R. Eichen
Evan I. Rosenberg
EICHEN CRUTCHLOW ZASLOW & McELROY, LLP
40 Ethel Road

Edison, NJ 08817
Tel.: (732) 777-0100

Attorneysfor Plaintiffs and the Putative Class

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

KIM NEUSS and ANTONIO NEUSS,
individually, and on behalf of all others similarly: Civil Action No.
situated,

Plaintiffs,
v. CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

RUBI ROSE, L.L.C., d/b/a DAPPLE BABY, JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
JOHN/JANE DOES 1-100 (represents a class of:
Defendants who are presently unknown or

unknowable at present and responsible for the
manufacture, design and/or marketing of the
products in question; ABC CORPORATIONS:
1-100 (representing a class ofDefendants who are:

presently unknown or unknowable at present and:
responsible for the manufacture, design and/or:
marketing of the products in question),

Defendants.

Plaintiffs, KIM NEUSS and ANTONIO NEUSS, individually and on behalf ofall others similarly

situated, by their undersigned attorneys, bring this class action for monetary and other reliefagainst

Defendants, RUBI ROSE, L.L.C., d/b/a DAPPLE BABY ("Dapple" or the "Company"),

JOHN/JANE DOES (1-100) and ABC CORPORATIONS 1-100, and make the following

allegations based upon information and belief, except as to allegations specifically pertaining to

Plaintiffs which are based on their personal knowledge.
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NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is a consumer fraud class action pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure against Dapple, which falsely represents that its specialty cleaning products

intended for homes with infants and young children (the "Products, as defined below) are

"natural, when, in fact, they contain synthetic, highly processed and/or non-natural ingredients.

2. In so doing, Dapple has committed, and continues to commit, consumer fraud and

has unjustly enriched itself

3. Plaintiffs therefore bring this action on behalf of a proposed class ("Class") of

similarly situated purchasers of the Products.

4. This lawsuit seeks to enjoin Defendant's false and misleading practices and recover

damages and restitution on behalf of the Class under the applicable state laws.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to the Class Action Fairness

Act, codified in part at 28 U.S.C. §1332(d), because there are 100 or more class members and the

aggregate amount in controversy exceeds $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.

6. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391 because Dapple is

authorized and does, in fact, transact business within this District, is subject to personal jurisdiction

in this District, and therefore is deemed to be a citizen of this District. Additionally, Dapple has

advertised in this District and has received substantial revenue and profits from selling the Products

in this District; therefore, a substantial part of the events and omissions giving rise to the claims

alleged herein occurred within this District.
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7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Dapple because it has conducted

substantial business in this District and intentionally and purposefully placed the Products into the

stream of commerce within New Jersey and throughout the United States.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiffs KIM NEUSS and ANTONIO NEUSS are, and at all times relevant hereto

were, individuals residing in Bedminster, New Jersey. During the class period, on or about August

24, 2015, Plaintiffs purchased a Refill Pack Baby Bottle and Dish Liquid, Fragjance-Free, 34 Fluid

Ounce, manufactured by Defendant, from Amazon.com. Plaintiffs purchased the product because

they believed it was a natural product and/or free of SLS, and care about what products they use

for their infant son. Plaintiffs KIM NEUSS and ANTONIO NEUSS believe that natural products

do not contain synthetic, highly processed and/or non-natural ingredients. Plaintiffs KIM NEUSS

and ANTONIO NEUSS would not have purchased Defendant's product had they known that it

was not natural and/or not SLS-free. Plaintiffs are members of the Class they seek to represent

herein.

9. Defendant Dapple is a limited liability company organized under the laws of the

State ofNew York. Dapple manufactures and markets specialty cleaning products for homes with

infants and young children. Dapple is headquartered in Long Island City, New York, but does

business throughout the United States, including the State ofNew Jersey.

10. Defendants, JOHN/JANE DOES (1-100) represent fictitiously-named individuals

whose identities are currently unknown/unknowable who were responsible for the manufacture,

design and/or marketing of the Products.
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11. Defendants, ABC CORPORATIONS (1-100) represent fictitiously-named entities

whose identities are currently unknown/unknowable who were responsible for the manufacture,

design and/or marketing of the Products.

12. Whenever in this Complaint reference is made to any act or omission of Dapple,

such allegations shall be deemed to mean that the directors, officers, agents, employees,

distributors, partners, contractors, third-party sales agencies or representatives of Dapple did,

authorized or commanded such act or omission while actively engaged in the management,

operation, control or representation of the affairs of the Company and while acting within the

course and scope of their agency, distributorship, contract, employment, representation and

capacity.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

13. In recent years, increased public interest in health and avoiding toxic or otherwise

harmful products has resulted in significant growth in sales ofnatural products in the United States.

In 2010, according to the Nutrition Business Journal, sales of natural products grew six percent

(6%) to $117 billion.' Natural and/or organic personal care and household products accounted for

approximately $10.4 billion of this amount.2

14. In an effort to capture this growing market, Dapple developed a line of "natural"

products.

15. Dapple manufactures, markets and sells, among other things, eleven (11) individual

household cleaners and personal care products (the "Products" or individually, "Product") that are

marketed towards homes with infants and young children.

Natural Products Association, About the Natural Products Association, available at

http://www.npainfo.org/NPA/About NPA/NPA/AboutNPA/AbouttlieNaturalProductsAssociation.asrehker-Id3a1
5ab-f44f-4473-aa6e-ba27ccebebb8 (last accessed Apr. 26, 2016) (citing Nutrition Business Journal).2 1d.
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16. The Products are deceptively labeled as "natural, despite containing non-natural

ingredients.

17. The following Products all contain multiple synthetic and/or highly processed

ingredients:

a. All Purpose Cleaner Spray;

b. All Purpose Cleaner Wipes;

c. Dish Liquid, Fragrance-Free;

d. Dish Liquid, Lavender;

e. Dishwasher Pods, Fragrance-Free;

f. Fragrance-Free Baby Laundry Detergent;

g. Nursery Cleaner Spray;

h. Pacifier Wipes;

i. Stain Remover Spray;

j. Toy & High Chair Cleaner Spray;

k. Tub & Tile Cleaner Spray;

1. Baby Laundry Detergent Pods; and

m. Baby Laundry Booster Pods.

18. Dapple sells its Products through brick and mortar and/or on-line retail stores.

Dapple products that are placed in retail stores for sale are packaged so that consumers can see and

read the packaging before making a purchase.

19. Dapple's packaging of the Products is specifically geared toward consumers

looking to purchase baby-safe cleaning products and making comparisons between products.

Dapple's intent is that consumers rely on the Products' packaging when evaluating which Products
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to purchase.

20. Each and every Product prominently professes that it is "natural" or "naturally

clean" on the front label. In fact, these words and phrases are positioned in such a way that they

appear to be part of each Product's name. See Exhibit A.

21. Defendant's marketing of the Products on its website, http://www.dapplebaby.com,

highlights the Products' alleged "natural" quality.

22. Defendant's website makes numerous representations to bolster Defendant's claims

that the Products are "natural, including, but not limited to, the following:

"BY MOMS. FOR MOMS. PURE. CLEAN. SAFE."

"[I;]e created a line ofproducts that were plant-based and safe for ow. babies."

"Our cleaners are tailor-made for households with babies and kids. Each

[D]apple product is created with naturally-based ingredients that are

environmentally safe, biodegradable, and free of parabens, sns, and

phthalates, as well as synthetic dyes or fragrances."

"BABY SAFE. BABY EFFECTIVE."

"Bye-bye, baby toxins! Dapple products are both safe for baby and effective on

baby's messes."

"Made only with non-toxic, plant-based ingredients."

"Hypoallergenic for sensitive skin"

See Exhibit B.

23. Curiously, in the list of ingredients for each product, nearly every ingredient is

accompanied by a parenthetical explanation intended to convince purchasers that the listed

ingredients are "natural."
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24. The parenthetical explanations following sodium citrate on various Products' lists

of ingredients read:

a. "natural water softener derived from citric acid" (Fragrance-free Baby Laundry

Detergent);

b. "water softener derived from citric acid" (Stain Remover Spray, Dish Liquid,

Lavender and Dish Liquid, Fragrance-Free);

c. "natural ph adjuster made from citrus fruit" (All-Purpose Cleaner Spray);

d. "pH adjuster derived from fruit" (Nursery Cleaner Spray and Toy & High Chair

Cleaner Spray); and

e. "water conditioner made from corn and grains" (Dishwasher Pods).

See Exhibit A.

25. The parenthetical explanations following glycerin on various Productslists of

ingredients read:

a. "natural emollient" (Fragrance-Free Baby Laundry Detergent, Stain Remover

Spray);

b. "solvent derived from vegetables" (Pacifier Wipes); and

c. "solvent derived from plants" (Toy & High Chair Cleaner Spray).

See Exhibit A.

26. On various Products' lists of ingredients, the parenthetical explanation following

benzisothiazolinone reads simply "preservative" (Fragrance-Free Baby Laundry Detergent, Stain

Remover Spray, Dish Liquid, Lavender, and Dish Liquid, Fragrance-Free). See Exhibit A.

27. On the list of ingredients for Pacifier Wipes, the parenthetical explanation

following sodium benzoate reads "made from minerals." See Exhibit A.
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28. The parenthetical explanations following "gluconolactone & sodium benzoate" on.

various Products' lists of ingredients read:

a. "natural food-grade preservative" (All-Purpose Cleaner Wipes); and

b. "preservative derived from plants" (Toy & High Chair Cleaner Spray, Tub & Tile

Cleaner Spray).

See Exhibit A.

29. On the list of ingredients for Pacifier Wipes, the parenthetical explanation

following potassium sorbate reads "food-grade preservative." See Exhibit A.

30. On the list of ingredients for Dishwasher Pods, the parenthetical explanation

following lauramine oxide reads "cleaner made from coconut oil." See Exhibit A.

31. On the list of ingredients for Stain Remover Spray, the parenthetical explanation

following xanthan gum reads "thickening agent from vegetables." See Exhibit A.

32. On the list of ingredients for Baby Laundry Detergent Pods, the parenthetical

explanation following sodium coco sulfate reads "cleaning agent derived from coconut oil." See

Exhibit A.

33. On the list of ingredients for Baby Laundry Booster Pods, the parenthetical

explanation following sodium polyitaconate reads "made from corn and grains to prevent re-

deposition of soils on clothing." See Exhibit A.

34. As guidance of what a reasonable consumer may think is "natural, the U.S.

Department of Agriculture ("USDA") in the United States Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR")

specifically classifies sodium citrate, glycerin and xanthan gum as synthetic substances.3

35. Sodium citrate is manufactured by the neutralization of citric acid with either

3 7 C.F.R. 205.605(b).
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synthetic potassium hydroxide or synthetic sodium hydroxide. Due to its production from synthetic

ingredients, it is classified by the USDA as synthetic.45

36. On information and belief, the glycerin contained in the Products is manufactured

though chemical processing. In the traditional alkali process, the natural fats and oils are

hydrolyzed with a solution of sodium carbonate, sodium hydroxide, or potassium hydroxide.6 This

produces synthetic glycerin and fatty acids.7 Due to this extensive processing, the CFR lists

glycerin as a synthetic substance.8 9

37. Benzisothiazolinone ("BIT") is a synthetic preservative derived from either

petroleum or natural gas, and is therefore synthetic by its very tiature.10BIT is listed by the United

States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") as a possible human sensitizer toxicant or

allergen." BIT is used as an antimicrobial.12

38. Sodium benzoate is a chemical produced by the neutralization ofbenzoic acid with

sodium hydroxide, or by adding benzoic acid to a hot concentrated solution of sodium carbonate

until effervescence ceases. The solution is then evaporated, cooled, allowed to crystalize or

evaporate to dryness, and ganulated. It does not occur naturally.13 Sodium benzoate has been

Id
5 The following products contain sodium citrate: Fragrance-free Baby Laundry Detergent, Stain Remover Spray,
Dish Liquid, Lavender, Dish Liquid, Fragrance-Free, All-Purpose Cleaner Spray, Nursery Cleaner Spray, Toy &
High Chair Cleaner Spray, and Dishwasher Pods.
6 Draco Natural Prods. To USDA, Glycerin Pefition, available at

littps://www.ams.usda.gov/sites/default/files/media/Glycerin%20Petitiono/o20to%2Oremove.pdf (last accessed Apr.
26, 2016).
7 Id
8 7 C.F.R. 205.605(b).
9 The following products contain glycerin: Fragrance-Free Baby Laundry Detergent, Stain Remover Spray, Pacifier
Wipes, and Toy & High Chair Cleaner Spray.
10 Scientific Committee on Consumer Safety, Opinion on Benzisothiazolinone (2012), available at

http://ec.europa.euihealth/seientific_committees/consumer safety/docs/sccs o099.pdf (last accessed Apr. 26,
2016).
11 Environmental Working Group, EWG's Skin Deep Cosmetics Database, Benzisothiazolinone, available at

http;//www.ewg.orgiskindeep/ingredient/716930/BENZISOTHIAZOUNONE/ (last accessed Apr. 26, 2016).
12 The following products contain BIT: Fragrance-Free Baby Laundry Detergent, Stain Remover Spray, Dish Liquid,
Lavender, and Dish Liquid, Fragrance-Free.
1321 C.F.R. 184.1733.
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shown to cause DNA damage and chromosomal aberrations.14 Sodium benzoate is used as a

preservative. 15 16

39. Potassium sorbate is manufactured by the reaction ofsorbic acid with an equimolar

portion ofpotassium hydroxide. The resulting potassium sorbate may be crystallized from aqueous

ethano1.17 Potassium sorbate is used as a fragrance ingredient and as a preservative.18 19

40. Lauramine oxide is synthesized by mixing the amine with hydrogen peroxide, then

heating.2° The chemical product is then mixed with either sodium sulfate or manganese dioxide

and filtered.21 The resulting product is the chemical composition lauramine oxide.22 It is used in

detergents as a surfactant.23

41. Xanthan gum is a polysaccharide derived from the fermentation of sugars by the

Xanthomonas campestris bacterium and purification using isopropyl alcohol.24 Xanthan gum is

listed as a synthetic ingredient by federal regulation.25 Xanthan gum is typically used as a

thickening or stabilizing agent in beverages, salad dressing, shampoo and cosmetic products.26 A

2012 article in the Journal of Pediatrics noted that the FDA issued warnings that products

"N. Zengin et al., The Evaluation ofthe Genotoxicity ofTwo Food Preservatives: Sodium Benzoate and Potassium
Benzoate, FOOD AND CHEMICAL TOXICOLOGY 763, 764-68 (2011).
15 21 C.F.R. 184.1733.
18 The following product contains sodium benzoate: Pacifier Wipes. The following products contain
"Gluconolactone & Sodium Benzoate": All-Purpose Cleaner Wipes, Toy & High Chair Cleaner Spray, Tub & Tile
Cleaner Spray.
17 Final Report on the Safety Assessment ofSorbic Acid and Potassium Sorbate, 7 Int'l J. Toxicology 6, 837-880
(Nov./Dec. 1988), httn://ijt.sagepub.com/content/7/6/837.abstract.
18 Environmental Working Group, EWG's Skin Deep Cosmetics Database, Potassium Sorbate, available at
http://www.ewg.org/skindeep/ingredient/705225/POTASSIUM SORBATE/ (last accessed Apr. 26, 2016).
19 The following product contains potassium sorbate: Pacifier Wipes.
20Final Report on the Safety Assessment olLauramine Oxide and Stearamin Oxide, 13 Intl J. Toxicology 3, 231—
245 (June 1994), available at http://ijt.sagepub.com/content/13/3/231.abstract.
21 Id
22 Id.

The following product contains lauramine oxide: Dishwasher Pods.
24 Becker, et al., Xanthan Gum Biosynthesis and Application: A Biochemical/Genetic Perspective, APPLIED
MICROBIOLOGY BIOMCHNOLOGY 50(2), 145-52 (Aug. 1998).
25 7 C.F.R. 205.605(b),
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containing xanthan gum have been linked to illness and death in infants." 28

42. Sodium coco sulfate (SCS) is a mixture of various cleaning agents that includes a

significant amount ofsodium lauryl sulfate (SLS). Chemicals manufacturer Stepan Co., one ofthe

United States' largest suppliers of SLS and SCS to the consumer products industry, has said that

SCS contains SLS.29 David Andrews, a senior scientist at the Environmental Working Group, was

quoted by The Wall Street Journal as saying that "Nile general process of making sodium coco

sulfate would have sodium lauryl sulfate in it."3°

43. Sodium lauryl sulfate (SLS) is a highly chemically-processed surfactant, detergent

and emulsifier sourced from fatty acids extracted from coconut or palm oil, which are then

chemically converted into esters and hydrogenated through the addition of chemicals to produce

fatty alcohol. The fatty alcohol is then sulfated and neutralized through further chemical addition

to yield the final ingredient.

44. Furthermore, SCS is manufactured in a multi-step, non-natural process that is

nearly the same as making SLS.31 Given that the USDA and FDA consider SLS to be a synthetic

substance, and SCS is produced using the same process, SCS is not natural.32 33

45. Sodium polyitaconate is manufactured in a multi-step, non-natural process.' 35

Jennifer Beal, MPH et al., Late Onset Necrotizing Enterocolitis in Infants Following Use ofa Xanthan Gum-
Containing Thickening Agent, 161 THE JOURNAL OF PEDIATRICS 2, 354 (2012).

The following product contains xanthan gum: Stain Remover Spray.
29 Serena Ng, "Laundry Detergent from Jessica Alba's Honest Co. Contains Ingredient It Pledged to Avoid, THE
WALL STREET JOURNAL (Mar. 10, 2016), available at http://www.wsj.comiarticles/laundrv-detergent-from-jessica-
albas-honest-co-contains-ingredient-it-pledged-to-avoid-1457647350 (last accessed Apr. 4, 2016).
30 m.
31 ICF Consulting for the USDA Nat'l Organic Program, Technical Evaluation Report: Sodium Lauryl Sulfate
(2006), available at https://www.ams.usda.gov/sitesidefauItifilestmedia/S%20Latnyl%20report.pdf (last visited Apr.
4, 2016).
92 Id

The following product contains SCS: Baby Laundry Detergent Pods.
See ITACONIX DSP 2K Data Sheet (Oct. 20, 2014), available at

http://www.itaconix.com/downloadatTech%20Data%20Sheet%2ODSP2K-v1.0.8.pdf (last visited Apr. 4, 2016).
The following product contains SCS: Baby Laundry Booster Pods.
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46. Accordingly, a reasonable consumer would not deem the Products to be "natural."

47. Thus, by labeling the products as "natural, Defendant deceives and misleads

reasonable consumers.

48. Defendant's labeling of the Products as "natural" unequivocally demonstrates its

intent to persuade consumers that the Products are "natural" because they contain only natural

ingredients. However, the Products do not contain only natural ingredients. As described above,

some of the ingredients are produced via complex, multi-step processes involving the use oftoxic

chemicals. The end products are substances that do not exist in nature, and which could not exist

without the complex chemical processes described above.

49. Despite the inclusion of synthetic and highly processed substances, Defendant

labels and markets the Products as "natural."

50. Reasonable consumers, including Plaintiffs, purchased the Products based on their

belief that they were "natural." However, a reasonable consumer would not deem the products

"natural" if he or she knew that they contained synthetic, highly processed and/or non-natural

ingredients.

51. Hence, Defendant's claims that the Products are "natural" are false and misleading.

52. Defendant has profited enormously from its false and misleading marketing of the

Products. Consumers either would not have purchased the Products had they known they were not

"natural, or would have purchased less expensive products. By way of example, Defendant

currently sells a 16.9-ounce bottle ofDish Liquid, Fragrance-Free for $4.99 (approximately $0.30

per ounce).36 Consumers can purchase a 24-ounce bottle of Up & UpTM Hand Wash Dish Soap,

36 Target, http://www.tarzet.com/p/dapp1e-16-9-floz-unscented-hand-wash-dish-soapsNA-
16889627#prodSlot—medium 1 2&term=dapple (last accessed Apr. 26, 2016).

12



Case 3:16-cv-02339-MAS-LHG Document 1 Filed 04/27/16 Page 13 of 29 PagelD: 13

Unscented for $2.02 (approximately $0.08 per ounce)37 or a 25-ounce bottle of Seventh

GenerationTM Natural Dish Liquid, Free and Clear for $2.99 (approximately $0.12 per ounce).38

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

53. Pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiffs bring this

action on behalf of themselves and the proposed Class consisting of:

All persons who purchased the Products. Excluded from the Class are Defendant's officers,
directors and employees.'

54. Class members are so numerous and geographically diverse that their individual

joinder is impractical. Although the exact number of class members is presently unknown to

Plaintiffs at this time and can only be ascertained through appropriate discovery, Plaintiffs believe

and therefore aver that there are thousands of class members too many to practically join in a

single suit.

55. Common questions of law and fact exist as to all Class members and predominate

over questions affecting only individual Class members. Indeed, Plaintiffs' and Class members'

claims derive from a common core ofsalient facts, and share many ofthe same legal claims. These

common questions include but are not limited to the following:

a. Whether Dapple's conduct constitutes an unlawful business act or practice within

the meaning ofNew Jersey' s Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1, et seg.;

37 Target, http://www.target.com/p/up-up-hand-wash-dish-soap-unscented-24-oe-/A-
16600501#prodSlot=medium 1 1&term=up+%26+up+hand+wash+dish+soap (last accessed Apr. 26, 2016).
88 Target, http://www.target.com/p/seventh-generation-natural-dish-liquid-free-and-clear-25-ozNA-
13218998#prodSlot=medium 1 1&term=seventh+generation+free-Hand+clear-Fdish+soap (last accessed Apr. 26,
2016).
39 Plaintiffs reserve the right to modify the Class description and the Class Period based on the

results of discovery or otherwise prior to the certification of the Class.
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b. Whether Dapple's advertising is untrue or misleading within the meaning of New

Jersey's Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1, et seq.;

c. Whether Dapple made false and misleading representations in its advertising and

labeling of the Products at issue herein;

d. Whether Dapple knew or should have known that its representations and omissions

were false as alleged herein;

e. Whether Dapple was unjustly enriched at the expense of Plaintiffs and the Class

members;

1. How much Plaintiffs and the Class members suffered as an ascertainable loss of

money as a result of Dapple's misrepresentation, concealment, suppression or

omission ofmaterial fact; and

g. Whether Plaintiffs and the Class members are entitled to recover damages,

including refunds, treble damages, attorneys' fees, filing fees and reasonable costs

of suit for Dapple's injury to them in violation of New Jersey's Consumer Fraud

Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1, et seq.

56. A class certified for injunctive relief is appropriate because Defendant has acted or

refused to act on grounds generally applicable to Class members, thereby making appropriate fmal

injunctive reliefwith respect to the Class as a whole.

57. The common issues predominate over any individualized issues such that the

putative class is sufficiently cohesive to warrant adjudication by representation.

58. Plaintiffs' claims are typical ofthose ofthe Class members because they, like Class

members, purchased a Product manufactured by Defendant, relying on Dapple's packaging,

labeling and advertising. Furthermore, Plaintiffs and all members of the class sustained economic

14
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injuries arising out ofDefendant's wrongful conduct. Plaintiffs are advancing the same claims and

legal theories on behalfof themselves and all absent Class members.

59. Plaintiffs are adequate representatives because their interests coincide with, and are

not antagonistic to, those of the Class members they seek to represent. Plaintiffs are represented

by experienced and able counsel who have litigated numerous class actions, and Plaintiffs' counsel

intend to prosecute this action vigorously for the benefit of Plaintiffs and all Class members.

Plaintiffs and their counsel can fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Class members.

60. Class action is the best available method for the fair and efficient adjudication of

this litigation because individual litigation of the Class members' claims would be impracticable
and unduly burdensome to the courts. Further, individual litigation has the potential to result in

inconsistent or contradictory judgments. A class action in this case presents fewer management

problems and provides the benefits of single adjudication, economies ofscale, and comprehensive

supervision by a single court.

61. Class certification is also appropriate because there is an identifiable class on whose

behalfthis class action would be prosecuted. Class members are readily ascertainable. Because the

Class members are so readily identifiable, this action is also readily manageable as a class action.

Plaintiffs envision no unusual difficulty in the management ofthis action as a class action.

62. Alternatively, certification ofa plaintiffclass under Federal Rule ofCivil Procedure

23(b)(1) is appropriate in that inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual

members of the Class would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the Defendant or

adjudications with respect to individual members of the Class as a practical matter would be

dispositive of the interests of the other members not parties to the adjudication or would

substantially impair or impede their ability to protect their interests.

15
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63. A notice ofpendency and/or resolution ofthis class action can be provided to Class

members by direct mail, public notice, or other means.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Violation of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act,
15 U.S.C. 2301, et seq.

64. Plaintiffs and the Class incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth

herein.

65. Plaintiffs bring this claim individually and on behalf of the other members of the

Class.

66. The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act provides a federal remedy for consumers who

have been damaged by the failure of a supplier or warrantor to comply with any obligation under

a written warranty, an implied warranty, or other various obligations established under the

Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301, et seq.

67. The Products are "consumer products" within the meaning of the Magnuson-Moss

Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301(1).

68. Plaintiffs and the other Class members are "consumers" within the meaning ofthe

Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301(3).

69. Defendant is a "supplier" and "warrantor" within the meaning of the Magnuson-

Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301(4) and (5).

70. Defendant's written statements that the Products are "natural, as alleged herein,

are statements made in connection with the sale of the Products that relate to the nature of the

Products and affirm and promise that the Products are defect-free, te., not incorporating unnatural

ingredients and incorporating only natural ingredients, and as such are written warranties within

the meaning of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301(6)(A).

16



Case 3:16-cv-02339-MAS-LHG Document 1 Filed 04/27/16 Page 17 of 29 PagelD: 17

71. As alleged herein, Defendant has breached this written warranty by selling

consumers the Products that, in fact, are not "natural" as warranted and thus do not confirm to

Defendant's written warranty, in violation ofthe Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301,

et seq., and causing Plaintiffs and the other Class members injury and damages in an amount to be

determined at trial.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Violation of State Consumer Protection Statutes
New Jersey Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1, et seq.

72. Plaintiffs and the Class incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth

herein.

73. Plaintiffs, other members of the Class, and Defendant are "persons" within the

meaning of the New Jersey Consumer Fraud Act ("CFA").

74. Plaintiffs and other members of the Class are "consumers" within the meaning of

the CFA.

75. The Products are "merchandise" within the meaning of the CFA.

76. At all relevant times material hereto, Defendant conducted trade and commerce in

New Jersey and elsewhere within the meaning of the CFA.

77. The CFA is, by its terms, a cumulative remedy, such that remedies under its

provisions can be awarded in addition to those provided under separate statutory schemes.

78. Plaintiffs and Class members are consumers who purchased Defendant's Products.

79. Defendant, in connection with the sale of the Products, has engaged in deceptive,

unconscionable, unfair, fraudulent and misleading commercial practices, because Defendant knew

that it had purposely marketed and sold the Products in a manner that made Plaintiff and other

reasonable consumers believe that the Products were natural.

17
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80. Defendant has engaged in deceptive practices in the sale of the Products because

Defendant knew, or should have known, that the Products contained synthetic ingredients and were

not natural.

81. Similarly, Defendant also failed to disclose material facts regarding the Products to

Plaintiffs and members of the Class—namely, that the Products are not natural and contain

numerous artificial and synthetic ingredients.

82. Defendant mislead Plaintiffs and the Class by failing to disclose that the Products

contain SLS and instead prominently displaying on the front of the packaging that the Products

are "free of SLS".

83. Defendant intended that Plaintiffs and the other Class members rely on these acts

of concealment and omissions so that Plaintiffs and other Class members would purchase the

Products.

84. The false and misleading representations were intended to, and likely to, deceive a

reasonable consumer.

85. The facts not disclosed would be material to the reasonable consumer, and are facts

that a reasonable consumer would consider important in deciding whether to purchase the Products

and how much to pay for same.

86. Defendants' representations and omissions were and are material to reasonable

consumers, including Plaintiffs, in connection with their respective decisions to purchase the

Products.

87. Had Defendant not engaged in false and misleading advertising regarding the

Products, Plaintiffs and other Class members would not have purchased the Products.

88. Had Defendant disclosed all material information regarding the Products to

18
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Plaintiffs and other Class members, they would not have purchased the Products.

89. The foregoing acts, omissions and practices directly, foreseeably and proximately

caused Plaintiffs and other Class members to suffer an ascertainable loss in the form of, inter cilia,

monies spent to purchase the Products at a premium price, and they are entitled to recover such

damages, including, but not limited to, actual and punitive damages, restitution of all monies

wrongfully acquired by Dapple as a result of its misconduct, injunctive and declaratory relief,

attorneys' fees and costs of suit, treble damages and other non-monetary relief as the Court may

deem appropriate.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Breach of Express Warranty

90. Plaintiffs and the Class incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth

herein.

91. Plaintiffs and the Class members formed a contract with Defendant at the time they

purchased the Products. As part of that contract, Defendant represented that the Products were

"natural, as described above. These representations constitute express warranties and became part

of the basis of the bargain between Plaintiffs and the Class members, on the one hand, and

Defendant, on the other.

92. Defendant made the above-described representations to induce Plaintiffs and the

Class members to purchase the Products, and Plaintiffs and the Class members relied on the

representations in purchasing the Products.

93. All conditions precedent to Defendant's liability under the above-referenced

contract have been performed by Plaintiffs and the other Class members.

94. Defendant breached its express warranties about the Products because, as alleged
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above, the Products are not "natural." Defendant breached the following state warranty laws:

A. Ala. Code 7-2-313;

B. Alaska Stat. 45.02.313;

C. Ariz. Rev. Stat. 47-2313;

D. Ark. Code. Ann. 4-2-313;

E. Cal. Corn. Code 2313;

F. Colo. Rev. Stat. 4-2-313;

G. Conn. Gen. Stat. 42a-2-313;

1-1. Del. Code tit. 6, 2-313;

I. D.C. Code 28:2-313;

J. Fla. Stat. 672.313;

K. Ga. Code Ann. 11-2-313;

L. Haw. Rev. Stat. 490:2-313;

M. Idaho Code Ann. 28-2-313;

N. 810 III. Comp. Stat. Ann, 5/2-313;

0. hid. Code 26-1-2-313;

P. Iowa Code 554.2313;

Q. Kan. Stat. Ann. 84-2-313;

R. Ky. Rev. Stat. Ann. 355.2-313;

S. Me. Rev. Stat, Ann. tit. 11, 2-313;

T. Md. Code, Corn. Law 2-313;

U. Mass. Gen. Laws Ann. ch. 106, 2-313;

V. Mich. Comp. Laws 440.2313;
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W. Minn. Stat. 336.2-313;

X. Miss. Code 75-2-313;

Y. Mo. Rev. Stat. 400.2-313;

Z. Mont. Code Ann. 30-2-313;

AA. Neb. Rev. Stat. 2-313;

BB. Nev. Rev. Stat. 104.2313;

CC. N.H. Rev. Stat. 382-A:2-313;

DD. N.J.S.A. 12A:2-313;

EE. N.M. Stat. 55-2-313;

FF. N.Y. U.C.C. Law 2-313;

GG. N.C. Gen. Stat. 25-2-313;

RH. N.D. Cent. Code 41-02-30;

H. Ohio Rev. Code 1302.26;

JJ. Olcia. Stat. tit. 12A, 2-313;

KK. Or. Rev. Stat. 72-3130;

LL. 13 Pa. Cons. Stat. 2313;

MM. R.1. Gen. Laws 6A-2-313;

NN. S.C. Code Ann. 36-2-313;

00. S.D. Codified Laws, 57A-2-313;

PP. Tenn. Code Ann. 47-2-313;

QQ. Tex. Bus. & Com. Code 2.313;

RR. Utah Code Ann. 70A-2-313;

SS. Vt. Stat. Aim., tit. 9A, 2-313;
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TT. Va. Code Ann. 59.1-504.2;

UU. Wash. Rev. Code Ann. 62A.2-313;

W. Va. Code 46-2-313;

WW. Wis. Stat. 402.313; and

XX. Wyo. Stat. Ann. 34.1-2-313.

95. As a result of Defendants' breaches of express warranty, Plaintiffs and the other

Class members were damaged in the amount of the purchase price they paid for the Products, in

amounts to be proven at trial.

96. Within a reasonable time after they knew or should have known of such breach,

Plaintiffs, on behalfof themselves and the other members of the Class, placed Defendant on notice

thereof.

97. Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, seek all

damages and injunctive relief recoverable as a result of Defendant's conduct set forth above.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Breach of Implied Warranty

98. Plaintiffs and the Class incorporate the preceding paragyaphs as if fully set forth

herein.

99. Defendant provided Plaintiffs and Class members with an implied warranty that the

Products were natural and were thus fit for the ordinary purposes for which they were sold.

Defendant did so with the intent to induce Plaintiffs and members of the Class to purchase the

Products.

100. The Products are not fit for the ordinary purpose for which they were advertised, in

that they are not "natural" cleaning products, and parents seeking natural and non-toxic cleaning
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products actually purchased products that were non-natural and potentially toxic. (See Ipir 22, 35—

45, 48).

101. Defendant knew, or should have known, that the Products were not fit for their

ordinary and intended purpose.

102. Defendant has thus breached its implied warranties ofmerchantability.

103. Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, seek all

damages and injunctive relief recoverable as a result of Defendant's conduct set forth above.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Unjust Enrichment

104. Plaintiffs and the Class incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth

herein.

105. Plaintiffs and Class members purchased Products manufactured by Dapple during

the Class Period in justifiable reliance on Dapple's packaging and labeling of the products at issue

herein.

106. Dapple knew but failed to disclose to Plaintiffs and the Class members when they

purchased the Products that the products contained synthetic, highly processed and/or non-natural

ingredients.

107. Plaintiffs and the Class members purchased the Products without Dapple disclosing

to them the true quality of the Products.

108. By purchasing the Products, Plaintiffs and the Class members conferred a benefit

upon Dapple, without knowledge of the true qualities of the Products.

109. Dapple knowingly received and retained this non-gratuitous benefit conferred on it

by Plaintiffs and the Class members despite its knowledge that the Products were not ofthe quality
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as stated on the packaging and labeling.

110. Dapple has been unjustly enriched in retaining payments made by Plaintiffs and

Class members in connection with their purchase ofthe Products.

111. Dapple's retention of the non-gratuitous benefit conferred by Plaintiffs and the

Class members under these circumstances is unjust and inequitable.

112. No other remedy at law can adequately compensate Plaintiffs and the Class

members for the economic damages resulting to them from Dapple's wrongful actions as alleged

herein.

113. Because Dapple's retention of the non-gratuitous benefit conferred on it by

Plaintiffs and the Class members is unjust and inequitable, Dapple must pay restitution to Plaintiffs

and the Class members for its unjust enrichment.

114. Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, seek all

damages and injunctive relief recoverable as a result ofDefendant's conduct set forth above.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Common Law Fraud

115. Plaintiffs and the Class incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth

herein.

116. Dapple represented to Plaintiffs and each Class member by means of its packaging,

advertising, marketing and other promotional materials that its Products were of a particular

quality, when the Products were not of that quality.

117. Dapple's representations were untrue as set forth above.

118. Dapple made the representations alleged herein with the intention of inducing

Plaintiffs and the Class members to purchase the Products.
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119. Plaintiffs and the Class members relied upon Dapple's representations and, in

reliance on them, purchased the Products.

120. Said reliance was reasonable. Plaintiffs and the Class members were without the

ability to determine the truth ofDapple's statements on their own and could only rely on Dapple's

statements in its packaging, advertising, marketing and/or other promotional materials.

121. At the time Dapple made the representations herein alleged, Dapple knew or should

have known the representations were false. Even so, Dapple continued to make the

unsubstantiated, false claims.

122. Dapple made these misrepresentations with the intention ofdepriving Plaintiffs and

the Class members ofproperty or otherwise causing injury.

123. Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, seek all

damages and injunctive relief recoverable as a result of Defendant's conduct set forth above.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Misrepresentation

124. Plaintiffs incorporate the preceding paragraphs as iffully set forth herein.

125. Dapple represented to Plaintiffs and each Class member by means of its packaging,

advertising, marketing and other promotional materials that Dapple's Products were "natural" and

"free of SLS", when in fact, the Products were not natural and not free of SLS because they
contained SLS and other synthetic and highly-processed ingredients.

126. Dapple's representations were untrue as set forth above.

127. Dapple knew or should have known that these representations would materially
affect Plaintiffs' and the Class members' decisions to purchase the Products.

128. Plaintiffs and other reasonable consumers, including the Class members,
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reasonably relied on Dapple's representations and, in reliance thereon, purchased the Products.

129. The reliance by Plaintiffs and the Class members was reasonable. Plaintiffs and the

Class members were without the ability to determine the truth of these statements on their own

and could only rely on Dapple's statements on its packaging, advertising, marketing and other

promotional materials.

130. Plaintiffs and the Class members would not have been willing to pay for Dapple's
Products if they knew that they contained SLS, artificial, synthetic and/or highly processed

ingredients such as SCS, SLS, sodium citrate, glycerin, benzisothiazolinone, sodium benzoate,

potassium sorbate, lauramine oxide, xanthan gum and sodium polyitaconate.
131. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing negligent misrepresentations,

Plaintiffs and the Class members were induced to purchase and consume Defendant's Products,

and have suffered damages to be determined at trial. Had Plaintiffs and the Class members known

the true facts about the quality of the Products, they would not have purchased the products.

132. Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, seek all

damages and injunctive relief recoverable as a result of Defendant's conduct set forth above.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

For Injunctive Relief

133. Plaintiffs and the Class incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth

herein.

134. Given Dapple's improper practices described above, which are ongoing and

continuing to deceive and harm purchasers and users of Dapple's Products, the Court should (a)

enjoin Dapple from continuing to market, advertise, promote, distribute or sell its Products through
use of any misrepresentations that the Products are "natural" and/or "free of SLS", and (b) order

26



Case 3:16-cv-02339-MAS-LHG Document 1 Filed 04/27/16 Page 27 of 29 PagelD: 27

Dapple to take all steps necessary to remove the offending Products from retailer shelves.

135. Dapple's practices described herein are unlawful and against public policy, and

therefore, Dapple should be prohibited and enjoined from engaging in such practices in the future.

136. Unless Dapple's conduct is enjoined, consumers will continue to be deceived into

believing that they are buying natural baby products, when in fact they are buying products

containing synthetic and non-natural ingredients.

137. Such harm will continue unless and until injunctive relief is granted.

138. Plahitiffs, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, seek all

damages and injunctive relief recoverable as a result of Defendant's conduct set forth above.

NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

For Declaratory Relief

139. Plaintiffs and the Class incoiporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth

herein.

140. As set forth above, through the improper practices described above, Dapple

intentionally misrepresented the quality of its Products.

141. Dapple continues its deceptive practices ofmarketing its Products.

142. Dapple's practices described herein are unlawful and against public policy, and

therefore, Dapple should be prohibited and enjoined from engaging in such practices in the future.

143. Plaintiffs and the Class members seek a declaratory judgment pursuant to the

Federal Declaratory Judgments Law, 28 U.S.C. 2201, et seq., and Rule 57 of the Federal Rule

ofCivil Procedure, requiring Defendant to stop representing its products are natural and/or free of

SLS when they are not.

144. Such interpretation is appropriate under the provisions of the Federal Declaratory
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Judgments Law, 28 U.S.C. 2201, et seq. and Rule 57 of the Federal Rule ofCivil Procedure.

145. Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, seek all

damages and injunctive relief recoverable as a result ofDefendant's conduct set forth above.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, KIM NEUSS and ANTONIO NEUSS, on behalfofthemselves

and all Class members they seek to represent, demand judgment against Dapple as follows:

A. For an order certifying the proposed Class pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules

of Civil Procedure, appointing Plaintiffs as Class Representative, and naming their attorneys as

Class Counsel to represent the Class members;

B. For an order declaring that Dapple's conduct violates the Magnuson-Moss

Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301, etseq. alleged herein;

C. For an order declaring that Dapple's conduct violates the New Jersey State

Consumer Protection Statute alleged herein;

D. For an order entering judgment in favor ofPlaintiffs and the Class members against

Dapple;

E. For an order awarding damages, including punitive damages, against Dapple in

favor ofPlaintiffs and the Class members in an amount to be determined by the Court as fair and

just for Dapple's wrongful conduct;

F. For an order awarding Plaintiffs and the Class members pre-judgment interest on

any damages awarded by the Court;

G. For an order of restitution and all other forms ofequitable money relief;

H. For injunctive relief as pleaded or as the Court may deem proper;

I. For declaratory relief as pleaded or as the Court may deem proper;
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J. For an order awarding Plaintiffs and the Class members their reasonable attorneys'

fees, expenses, and costs of suit; and

K. Granting such other and further relief as the Court deems appropriate.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.

Dated: April 27, 2016 EICHEN CRUTCHLOW ZASLOW &
McELROY, LLP

By: /s/ Bany R. Eichen

Barry R. Eichen, Esq.
Evan J. Rosenberg, Esq.
40 Ethel Road
Edison, NJ 08817
Tel.: (732) 777-0100

Attorneysfor Plaintiffs Kim Neuss and
Antonio Neuss and the Putative Class
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Exhibit A

50oz FRAGRANCE-FREE
BABY LAUNDRY DETERGENT

Safe, natural detergent that really hits the spot.

t,77, baby
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BUY NOW
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Available at http://www.dapplebaby.comMproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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100oz FRAGRANCE-FREE
BABY LAUNDRY DETERGENT

Safe, natural detergent that really hits the spot.
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Available at http://www.dapnlebaby.comMproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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16 OZ STAIN REMOVER SPRAY

Sometimes, cleaning the plate can make a big mess of clothes_

An &fr.:O.:v.:- cc,-.1-1.., .1:!nticriLi!
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Available at http://www.dapplebaby.conaftroducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016),
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16.9 oz Dish Liquid, Lavender

Safe, pure, and extremely effective...it's got everything but the kitchen sink.

S 'oppy cup!: pas:4rier!, 0110 bro-.., PJr-riP

Award WTi-ttii719 91C;(;171 Largets mjk r SCLJ bakT!(.3 d3 1 cr.:mb•it odor

M,ic.je w:th phtflaia1o4;. pr7irdb:-.!ns. SLS, SLLS etid
Lavc.ndcfr scent

BUY NaW

SHARE c7 In

ingredictnts
Purif::d vijto.r..::Cky! Math.! ttQC: dru sc!ci:t1m
ki(jco,ifirlPhoz-ceta!:, (L:oar:cn-,:t..`r;vcd frc.rn &rec.' olis .2nd dm:no dcid'i. c!tr3te 1.-,v;Itcr sof(ec:cr
derivc:d frcirn ztc,d). b.:)ktn9 tcqrasodium ccolpex:ric.3 zcent).

;iverider drlU i.:nm.L.o!:noni: (or eSCPIatiV.:.!.).

Available at http://www.dapplebabv.com/#products (East accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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34 oz Refill, Dish Liquid, Lavender

Safe, pure, and extremely effective..it's got everything but the kitchen sink.

ck•., citr5 1;:•:pyr ..r.nd breast pr...:•71p
Award-,....mrig ;.;rf..±r2ritc.chnniofjy er dk bakm9 soda 1c crr.mrt..“:2;t
Made w:EH piant-bast.:•d :ngrred:,]1/1.-;;-1*.rec of phthaLAQri. parabens, SLS, L L nd dyes
L6vend{.:7;

SHARE Eg.3 r2

ingredients
Purr;:ed r:cicrenr made fRDirn tr.2e .-_?;:S and 9, !1..!(:Usr2). SujUjfe

1;c:eactcf- denv•d and ammo acd). suthurrr: otrate -(r, at(i6r sof IE:reer
denved from ciinc bak;na spcid. Lrasrd;urn irrninc,,disLccirirt:iirr (rr.atura! carnpiexilvu agr„mt),

cri and txr.z)soth'aZoiirg:MC

Available at http://www.dapplebabv.comfilproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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tri
Dish Liquid Travel, Lavender

Safe, pure, and extremely effective...it's got everything but the kitchen sink.

sppy brf2c3:il pump can-1.Lcm..-i-A'i.
AwL9rd--e;:rnm3 orc:1 rn6k ruf.: and cciribat cdf.)r
Made' wIth SLS. LS

Lav:;.mdfr scent

:rav makes t <yc sArc forrnua

BUY NOW

SHARE D ri co IT

ingredients
waLer. mdcle r:d scthurn

ii:luromphoace:.ate (cleanvr cktrivod from trecr ails and ::Qtituri citrate (4., ..tAV:r oirr
derivcd Irom c:f.r=c bokIng teleacd, :um IminudiuccInatc. (natl.:To! r.;Qrno!ex:rh..) icnt

dvfldLr es,l-crTha: end be: (presorvativc).

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.com/tfproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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16.9 oz Dish Liquid, Fragrance-Free

Safe, pure, and extremely effective...it's got everything but the kitchen sink.

-.:afcry baby pdc rw:e1;L:.:11c.' Drc..t. pump concnonts

groun techriajouY ta r-vnk .r...n.;:duc- and,..Fscr::: b.:11;:rig scda t.a combat,•.2.cic-r

N.1-adc2. with .1.-)irlt-bad ircc., o p.Inthiltes. par3b4•2n.
I r;3m:e-frc.c., fcrmuh

SHARE t3 M

ingredients
wEiter- icitaarc:r mad..:, from 7„ri...7c. cik ad 0:ucosc, 1;:2-t.ilurn

iauroarnphoactate -7.!cr;vr.:d fF C-17: trae ti.::11f2r

derivod from carc beJkIr.9 :;oda. tc-t7rISC-dUfT1 (naLural cornp:c:.)::ng
(prz2servat:ve).

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.com/#products (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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d4;ple

34 oz Refill, Dish Liquid, Fragrance-Free

Safe, pure, and extremely effective...it's got everything but the kitchen sink

‘.t.!:‘, cn 12aby botilicy;. s:ppy cups. paci!:Qrs r& orr:pc)r.cnti
iczn.wri tcrid-linoocy tarify.!ts,asi.n.; baking sc.da ii2c1Tnbat odor

N3k wtjl ohnL -based r rcdnii 01 phthaiErt...:;. panibs:Nsi SLS. L1 nd dycs
formIJL3

SHARE DUMB

ingredio.n
Pured V dky u d Ons odurn

lacro;fsnphci,acciato (cteanor .-.)11.; and arn:no cdrn cr oftef!cr
dcrwcd frcni citnc acid). r.;odu! n odicc (i-latc;ra compie2wInu afynt).

4:prf.yscrvaiiiie)

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.comi#products (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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Dish Liquid Travel, Fragrance-Free

Safe, pure, and extremely effective...it's got everything but the kitchen sink.

1..:Lm.2ar.7:i baby bottjes.
Award-winnznq tc:chnclocj4y t.,:rch2Ls,tryi t:set; b,:akmg s3da odor
Made planZ.-bosd ingredients ---frcc ol chth.-ijatcs, parabfm1::, SLS. •nd dyes
i-- acvancc-- f rc.c? or rn;.A

!rav:L.±i nnakcY. it easy ko forrnuia onywilcrc. go

BUY NOW

SHARE ra

Ingredients
Puf .1-20 wa'.-Lr..-11ky pc'Yciluc;')=3;de mOdul frcm &;nd

fr3rn Lrec fltnno 4-3c;r4::, ti/.ratc. (v.tatc=i
Qrn cRru. bakmu itgerlt).

b1-2.t1 5.^ al L'33 inorw -uscr vat No

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.corraproclucts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016),
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30 oz All Purpose Cleaner Spray

Give yourself a break—and give the toys a bath instead.

Perfct for kyy, h!gh ch.:::f t, Vv:r.,:•"vi:-:; couni

(71.ru..:n LcchnoEly and

Fri2 of pare.bs, piAthaat.c:>. S. SLLS 4. -drox;.irv
Non-antibactcre.1 fc-rmuiL] bby buiki up Lironq :TImunc, system
.4.....-at;e1i.Aeat spray or vi:pCs

BUY NCW

SHARE r3 C'D

Ing:cdients
wzltcr, c.co.Lonut dz21.1,..ed r-1,-;:n•q-r:tatmg c.tratt ph

Lcr inadc: from c, 20

4.rnt..:i5f'ft:-r).

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.com/#products (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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doPpie

AM Purpose Cleaner Wipes (75 ct)

Give yourself a break—and give the toys a bath instead.

rt

Gfoen technology p!anz.bascd
1- ruc or par.:.1"Der,, pht?7,:s, 1. 4 -dfty..cono dycn;

L't r L u::d t.p,tcrinf..; :inr-rwrIc systo.n

SHARE C2 M Pj

Ingredients
Puf?1:(.:d !;.1Lify: der:vtl.d frcm

cioDner dcrivcd frcr. trcc and,17.1.7.C1-ti.:- :.-37_i(Jontliactorte f, naturai

;Di-) rnede

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.cornMproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).



BUY NOW
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Pacifier Wipes (25 ct)

Drool: nature's own glue.

Siat.oiy dedry:

i-ood-dradc. for tint.iii;

toc!Irartco•frco
biode(1raciabc- and SLLS <iind

ind:vIdth'V wr,IpP•d tcl',^Jc±!!..!tti:: for ce_invorlic.nt. purc ckNisln on the

Contairiis wipe.;

SHARE p ct

lngrodients
iVcr. g=yconn cent,..1•..!!rivod from vi.:::Thie, tablins). from surjar'l.
ma:ic cid (pi= iiiidrdiiiter deruvcd from app!r2s). pota_5!:::Lirn orbie (f-=_!iod-gr:Ide pri2SCTVALiv, sodiurn

der.z.oatt-; (rood !qrado iirc!iiervativo",

Available at http://www.dapplebabv.comAtproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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dcopie

0."r7ia'774
16.9 oz Nursery Cleaner Spray

When playtime's over, spraytirne begins.

t-rjcnt..”1::; e;sc!ntidi tc.• rx.;r11-_,i -7:nd irc.:•:.1",..-:;1
:c1(.71:-. for

Natt:faiiy trOsh sccnt

SHARE 13 trl c'D

Ingredients
Cc): L;pid frQrn

(pi ddju'AQr Irc-xn 50(±orn bicarts-271,V, L Ctlak:f19 i;;;rr.;(::-; ra L-Wfrdr: cs,;;;;;:lt
h;end

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.com/#products (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).

13



Case 3:16-cv-02339-MAS-LHG Document 1-2 Filed 04/27/16 Page 15 of 17 PagelD: 45

dal?*

16.9 oz Toy & High Chair Cleaner Spray

Dinnertime, playtime, naptime...no time left to dean? No problem.

fictcdibp..; (3,:ntw 8nd forrn.c::.

Ouckly WIpC• pui. right back

ff2iy and ofic.ctop2ry clef. rid of stubDom -10ftovor,
4

SHARE 0 19 ci

Ingrodien Ls

Water. forn derive..:d frcrn

dQnvcd frcf'r soci^um

derlvf2•d i.s-rr) fruit sudum

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.comlifproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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30 az Tub & Tile Cleaner Spray

Rub a dub dub, irs time to dean the tub.

4 ':::."11-(1,•ry And c?feutliv rorn:wo

dnd fjrcircc
Works for bdby tubS as wt.::: zoranmc boUls

K. .ubs rcs:dL:e rroc•

Aft.„:,, -bath c ne tr:q:j::!1.- baby

SHARE D ir3

^dgredients
Wator a•ovr:i dcrivod from g]yc-, r ji&rt dcrivQ0 frcni

..j:uConc);dctOni,2 ;(-:;u:11 (pro ricsnveu!ronl citrc ac:d (pi! ad,iL:st,:r

irc-rn

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.comMproducts (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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dapple
EEEz

DISHWASHER PODS

Unique formula keeps bottles & plastics clear

Lt, rTr:k

rc'commc.ndcd

!-r:-.2c.: SLS fra,73r,wic,z, s. dyes, parab...ns, ph,Dsphat.
c:ilicr;ne. and 1:.:7rmaide:11,, cc

Ccnt.L..in-._-.

BUY NOW

SHARE 0 ri CrD

ingrtdients
trom (dQer.“..r made 1ro:1-,

cAratJ.:. f.water.::e._;nck, ioncr c3ra, r,

r7:,::dc- from c Urn :1;:ci to br,2ai. p(otc-:n C.(11.zyine to

star(:h !.;-c.m), sodium su:::-.1-tv; froM
!TdO from rnmer,Ii.y.) SOcilum dis:I1(, !Le (corr,._15ion, r7h:bitor from :I troE.:cr..ii

ccp.-):.r.7::21. (to pre-,....e:d

Available at http://www.dappiebaby.com/#products (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).
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Exhibit B

r --.'-'1 i'..A (Z'

'L- i., '"--1 k.„."ic:I i t I, i i

I

rrtt's wh.o. ..t.r rt.: ..trt about

W,L•rt
v.,

r^•^•.t ttutt...,,,C tflarrt,:....vt: futind a rot.e.t fat nr,......thy•frtcrLdll" procital, t3r4L there
v..; rtatirogtt, le-. tteCd..:- En, .1...trt.ot.14! thrtSe trI,L1.5. brattk,..t.tt.pt. ctn., ths1•14,. t.t..tr,tt., Ir r.1151,3.2a0.5.1•.:14 b.:11.mlJ6orr.v. Itostc, tno•1:•-,

ki,,,,-G!.1,0,, thsuq.‘•1^,,,,..nttlt-ttl-, r"Ltgt;tott•.••.; arid pursistura,-ler 1.5N:5.i OM tl,.-it rt-t'Lver

'II' 1, V., er,•-t-t, 0 P...d...,:th that v,ro plortt.•ttuattl .trt:i,..11-0 fv-, L.A.,. t.pt,....{tulti-, t.,, trtpleri to

Ar.]....111 kfr.t., ".111, •trt" rtott.t,tn rtt,
ft

A.....1 th,, rs how thwhl,••...'iss Inr,(1., 1:1-Ltr ettatt, Jce. tos'ur uk. I, 1%,, Pleileki., Wall Nth:, ...nd K•Lt...1,101 dam:2 prc.ttly t, r clo.ttoci relrt1
d rit,lf.,j,:trlit. tilt tl. oh:. C11,11,10111, 11ty N.Ife.. txch.!ttett•od.tiri4 .rrtri frce nS o.14.1yr,. Si 1, .^•^•••1

l'hUratat, t...r.,,,II..tt wnli1u1., 'P.p.., ‘tr etir..Int•dt,

Wtt•••tt•
t., IA sid Ic: I'..-...14, Is',,,,,,,7 :MVO', N. 1).-1.tofIEN

t
V,)1, 7111.71,

A
I Id li,,..sy ".'...55,h5, 1"3 .5,. tp.11.,

tt., ba'ar.t:,

BY MOMS FORMOMS TAMAR S. OANA

Vrir.te ;At .:......E.: C.,: uk, 0.1k4. US ..1:1, i ;-sfe• -thu 0,,,, t, t2n

'IF

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.cornfilby-moms-for-moms (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).

n A 7 r':`.

:.H ..L-‘.. :s.!, :I: L.: t --t--

Bye- bye, baby toxins! Dapple products are both safe for baby and effecdve on
baby's messes.

^.1 Ido Si. s

LI. Nr ^•••to SI s s

'irti Mc r'r.r.b._tos

Nr.17,ail 16 I• K., Arlarc,:i 1-n:cif omos

iliC ND POI...,t11.,
it Lintlitt... or,t-PPA•t rooA..

t

.91;..-
T. 84

114 1..., v...t.51 .55>5.,trm-Intrs, .11..lni. b.:L..1 twitr'tchoolt.I
x 9.2that5•C•5n reettrstrnsti-cdesi

t typO..tii.otrIttt,tr.t firr rr.tiltve 51;5

4.4.,
t-

SpoC:i.c, Ity 'Orty•alaled 5.:.• 1.1c-k.., !fir: touctilitst b.:byr....v.::
Nt...tko. Lt..t1.4 'tort., ....tntite, .1•41 f...., ttlt•Z•N'tpctrkit•

TZigja‘TA.OIETAJYr*2 "-:::4ii. tt

Available at http://www.dapplebaby.com/#by-morns-for-moms (last accessed Feb. 11, 2016).


